HISTORY CHURCH

1847
BUCKERELL, V.
Ded. St. Mary.
Acres 2120.

Popul ation 360.

Chancel

2094” 12’ 393

Chancel Arch 4 centred, of two orders, plain chamfered, dying into wall. North and South Windows.
2-light, perpendicular. Piscinamodern —restored. Screenwork late, restored.

Nave

359 2” 18,4”

Against North wall, opposite South Porch; aplain niche. West Arch well moulded, of four orders, from
corbels.

North Transept
16’9” by 13’
A medallion Monument by Bacon. Britanniaweeping, with flags reversed.

South Transept
18’ by 13’

Tower
West Tower, 15’ by 13’87, of 2 stages, without Buttress. Parapet embattled, coping discontinuous.

Font
8r. perpendicular, under open West Arch.

Vestry
South Porch used as Vestry. Theinner door of perpendicular Screen work.

The Chancel of this Church has been refitted by the present Incumbent, and much done to other parts of
the building — in style, perhaps, somewhat at variance with ancient example. The Piscinais used as a
Credence. The Chancel is pannelled, in dark oak; agood oak table and finger organ have been recently
supplied to him. A silver chalice and cover, 1576.



